03-21/93 16:189 w™e0l 23 5012 ARCHAEOLOGICAL dooe .

TO: Michsal Kyte, Carlsbad Resource Area, Roswell District, Bureau of lard
Management, Roswell, New Mexico.

FROM: p.M. Griffiths, ARCHAEOILOGICAL SURVEY CONSULTANTS, P.O. Drawer D, Roswell, New
Mexico 88202

SUBJECT: Merit Sundance Federal Well No. '14 & Access Road R/W.

Energy COmpany
45, ROIE, Sec. 5, 1980 FSL, 660 FWL, Eddy County, New Moxico.
ASC Report 93-022 (Preliminary)

An archaeological survey was conducted on the above project an 2/19/1993, with 1.0 work hours
spent an ground Guring the survey.

A well ;{ad (400 ft. sq., 3.67 acres) ad an access road R/W (ca. 920 £t. lang X 100 ft. wide,
ca. 2.11 acres), with a total federal acreage of ca. 5.78 acres inspected for cultural

The access road R/W runs south from the propoged Sundance Fed. Well No. 7 (located @ 1980
FNL.,, 650 FWL) ‘boﬂmeproposedSmxiarmFederalw@lI\b. 14,

Ardneo‘logicalsurveyofﬂrawellpada:ﬂmssmaidnotmvealanycultmlresources.
Therefoare, ardweologimldearamefmﬁenejlpadmﬂaccesszmdnmismnmﬁed.

A £inal ASC Repart 93-022 will be submitted at a later date.
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Date: March 10, 1993

oo: Ruseell whited, Merit Energy Compary (1)



